From: Patz, Logan W.

To: Martin

Subject: 5109 Central Cielito Lindo K11-D085 TCL Additional Comment
Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 2:46:00 PM

Importance: High

Hello Martin.

| was able to look at the resubmission for the Cielito Lindo restaurant.

The parking stalls are still short in length. The you may want to consider extending aisle and reduce
the entrance.

The 35 degree angle parking should be about 17" 4” per DPM Figure 23.7.1.

The 30 degree angle should be 16’ 5”. This is all with an 18 foot aisle. You are showing 16’ on both.

Please address the comments, you can redline the plans we have here and update the stamp or
resubmit with new stamp date. We will be able to turn it around fast.

Thank you.
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Planning Department
Transportation Development
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-924-3630
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